
Notice of Public Meeting 
COORDINATING COMMITTEE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024        Time: 10:00 – 12:00 PM  
Location:  To be hosted remotely by Napa County with in-person attendance options at each 
agency – meeting access information at end of agenda 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions – Silke

2. *Approve Consent Agenda – Silke
a. Approve Today’s Agenda **To add an item to the agenda, see note below

b. Approve Minutes from the November 8, 2023 meeting
c. YCRCD Financial Update – Reza
d. Coordinating Committee Financial Report – SCWA

3. *** Public Comment: This is time reserved for the public to address the Coordinating Committee
on matters not on the agenda

4. Lake Berryessa Mussel Prevention Program – Drew Gantner, SCWA

5. DWR Update – Siltanen

6. Dunnigan Groundwater Recharge Project update – Ryan Fulton, LWA

7. Small Grants Recipient Updates

a. Lake County WRC – Angela De Palma-Dow
b. City of Winters – Reza

8. Opportunity update – Climate Change Adaptation Planning – Reza and all

9. Drought, flood management, and water supply Roundtable – All

10. CC Member and Administrative Coordinator Reports, Regional Activities and Updates – All

11. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Location – Wednesday, March 13, 2024, 10:00 am, hosted by
Solano County Water Agency.

12. Adjourn

*Indicates Action Item 
** Consideration of items not on the posted agenda:  items must fit one of the following categories: 1) a majority determination that an emergency (as defined by
the Brown Act) exists; or 2) a three‐fourths vote by Coordinating Committee members present that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being 
posted. 
*** Members of the public may address any subject that is not otherwise on the agenda during Public Comment.  Reasonable time limits will be imposed.

Agenda Item 2a.



 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing was posted prior to 10 am on January 5, 2024, on the door of the offices of the Lake County Water 
Resources Dept., Napa County Flood Control, Solano County Water Agency, Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, and the Yolo County 
Resource Conservation District.     
          Christopher Silke, Chair  __________________________  Date_____________ 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 276 896 109 604  
Passcode: F5xFTL  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 323-591-9484,,591341141#   United States, Los Angeles  
Phone Conference ID: 591 341 141#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  
Learn More | Help | Meeting options  
 

IN‐PERSON MEETING LOCATIONS 
 
Lake County 
Lake County Superior Courthouse, Conference Room C 
255 N. Forbes St 
Lakeport CA, 95453 
Ques ons on access: 707‐263‐2344 

Napa County 

Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Office 
River Room 
 804 First Street,  
Napa, CA 94558 

Solano County 

Solano County Water Agency 
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

Yolo County 
Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District  
34274 State Hwy 16 
Woodland, CA 95695 



COORDINATING COMMITTEE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES 

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023        Time: 10:00 – 12:00  
Location:  Hybrid meeting; remote hosting by Lake County Watershed Protection District 

Coordinating Committee Members Attending: 
 County Representative Alternate

Solano  Max Stevenson, SCWA Drew Gantner, SCWA 

Napa  Chris Silke, NC Flood Control 
District 

Richard Thomasser, NC Flood 
District 

Yolo  Sarah Leicht, Yolo Subbasin 
Groundwater Agency  

Elisa Sabatini, Yolo County 
Sabrina Snyder, Yolo County 

Lake  Marina Deligiannis, Lake County 
Watershed Protection District 





Angela DePalma-Dow, Lake County 
Water Resources Dept. 
Mitchell Breedlove, Lake County 
Water Resources Dept.  

Others present: Celia Taylor, City of Woodland; Kate Reza, WS IRWM Administrative Coordinator; Julie Ekstrom, DWR; 
Terre Logsdon, Lake County; Ryan Fulton, LWA, Matti Siltanen, DWR 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

10:02; introductions. 

2. *Approve Consent Agenda
a. Approve Today’s Agenda **To add an item to the agenda, see note below

b. Approve Minutes from the September 13, 2023 and October 19, 2023 meetings
c. YCRCD Financial Update
d. Coordinating Committee Financial Report

Motion to approve consent agenda: Deligiannis; second: Stevenson; Roll call: Stevenson: Y; Silke:Y; Leicht: Y; Deligiannis: 
Y. Approved.

3. *** Public Comment: This is time reserved for the public to address the Coordinating Committee
on matters not on the agenda

Terre Logsdon: Lake County is in the process of applying for collaborative climate grant; is wondering where the other 
counties are in the climate action plan and whether the County of Lake should include in their plan the funding for a regional 
Climate Adaptation Plan. Item to be discussed as #8.  

4. DWR Update – Siltanen, DWR
Mr. Siltanen reviewed the DWR update in the agenda packet, paying special attention to the highlighted sections. 

5. Dunnigan Groundwater Recharge Project update – Ryan Fulton, LWA
Applying for 180-day permit; may be less expensive than Section 215 info  

6. Small Grants Recipient Updates
a. Lake County WRC – Angela De Palma-Dow – another sponsor has been added and location has

been determined (Upper Habematolel), invitations have been sent in with some already committing,
deciding on themes and goals, sessions, and workshops to be determined in April 2024. Working with Dr.
Jeanine Pfieffer, an ethnologist. Accepting RSVPs from interested parties for participation in planning or
attendance. Event timing is going to align nicely with USFWS potentially listing the Clearlake Hitch.

b. City of Winters – planting will be accomplished when it has rained sufficiently.

Agenda Item 2b.



 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                                 

 
7. Drought Resilience Interagency & Partners Collaborative – Julie Ekstrom, DWR 

Overview of SB552 & new requirements associated with this legislation, including County Drought Plan Elements. Possibility 
to plan in a tiered system – what is going to be done now and what will be accomplished later as funding becomes available. 
It’s important to get the needed projects into the plan. A Guidebook has been developed to assist counties with the 
development of the plan (M. Deligiannis was part of the group that developed this plan. Marina invited any IRWM members 
to reach out to her if they have any questions). 

Drought Resilience Planning Assistance for counties. There are noncompetitive grants and direct Technical Assistance for 
counties to use to develop their plans. Stantech is the consultant that provides TA; the process takes about a year. All four 
WS IRWM counties are using direct technical assistance; counties can only use one option – either the grant or TA, not both. 

Multiple tools have been developed including a Mapping Risk Tool and a Sharing Portal that includes completed plans for 
reference for other counties. Additional support includes a potential learning network (winter 2024+) and Topical Webinars 
(mid-2024). 

DRIP Collaborative: a forum to hear from local agencies about what is needed to solve issues that arise with complying with 
SB552. The group is building a foundation to discuss and address challenges. It includes all user types. 26 members with 
state agencies and other experts. The Group produces an annual summary of three annual meetings, which is submitted to 
agency secretaries, the governor, and the public. Initial focus areas: drought preparedness for domestic wells, drought 
definition and narrative, and drought-relevant data (indicators). Slides are attached. 

8. Agency update – Climate Change Adaptation Study & Regional CIP – All 
Lake County (Terre Logsdon) – just beginning CAP development, is open to expanding a section to include a regional 
approach. CCI grant application development right now and would be willing to write funding in to the application for Lake 
County to participate in a regional approach. 

Solano County Water Agency – not sure how planning would work, since SCWA is not the county. They have documents 
that address climate change planning, but not a comprehensive plan. Would be interested in participating, but not leading a 
regional approach. Perhaps an effort as an addendum to the IRWMP plan? 

Cross-county funding – Lake County’s plan is about $250K; would like to stack the regional information on top of that. 
Potential to wait for a funding opportunity to roll around to update the plan with climate resilience in mind. 

Could add a category for climate change to the IRWM project list. 

Potential to let counties complete their planning processes, then take the information from those plans and incorporate them 
into the IRWM plan. 

Potentially apply for funding as a group to apply for funding to complete a plan. Kate to review current and future 
opportunities and bring to next IRWM CC meeting. 

WS IRWM CC supports the Lake County application to CCI and will look for opportunities to collaborate in future endeavors. 

9. Drought, flood management, and water supply Roundtable – All 
This item was not addressed. 

 
10. CC Member and Administrative Coordinator Reports, Regional Activities and Updates – All 

Max Stevenson shared the Putah Creek live salmon instream video feed: https://www.biotactic.com/bravo-node-25/ 
 

11. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Location – Wednesday, January 10, 2024, 10:00 am, hosted by Napa 
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District.  

 
12. Adjourn at 12:07 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, K Reza, Yolo County RCD 
Approved by Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordinating Committee, date 
 
   
            Chris Silke, Chair  __________________________  Date_____________ 

 
 

 



Overview Budget

Tasks 7/1/2023 9/30/2023 12/31/2023 $ Remaining

1 MEETING FACILITATION AND SUPPORT  

Labor $30,800.00 ‐$3,575.00 ‐$3,272.50 $23,952.50

Materials

Office supplies $300.00 $300.00

Printing $100.00 $100.00

Mileage $629.38 $629.38

Travel Total $629.38 $629.38

1 MEETING FACILITATION AND SUPPORT   Total $32,944.38 ‐$3,575.00 ‐$3,272.50 $26,096.88

2 PUBLIC OUTREACH

Labor $14,920.00 ‐$2,117.50 ‐$1,567.50 $11,235.00

Materials

IT Support/Computer $1,200.00 ‐$300.00 ‐$300.00 $600.00

Materials Total $1,200.00 ‐$300.00 ‐$300.00 $600.00

2 PUBLIC OUTREACH Total $16,120.00 ‐$2,417.50 ‐$1,867.50 $11,835.00

3 DATA MANAGEMENT

Labor $14,300.00 ‐$2,915.00 ‐$3,162.50 $8,222.50

3 DATA MANAGEMENT Total $14,300.00 ‐$2,915.00 ‐$3,162.50 $8,222.50

4 OTHER DUTIES AS NEEDED TO SUPPORT THE CC

Labor $14,300.00 ‐$4,042.50 ‐$3,217.50 $7,040.00

Travel

Mileage $174.38 $174.38

Travel Total $174.38 $174.38

4 OTHER DUTIES AS NEEDED TO SUPPORT THE CC Total $14,474.38 ‐$4,042.50 ‐$3,217.50 $7,214.38

5 ADMINISTRATION

Administration

Administration (15% on non‐personnel) $527.81 ‐$45.00 ‐$45.00 $437.81

Administration Total $527.81 ‐$45.00 ‐$45.00 $437.81

5 ADMINISTRATION Total $527.81 ‐$45.00 ‐$45.00 $437.81

$ Remaining $78,366.57 ‐$12,995.00 ‐$11,565.00 $53,806.57

Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordination by YCRCD Budget Overview

Agenda Item 2c.



SCWA Financial Report December 27, 2023

FY 2013‐

2014

FY 2014‐

2015

FY 2015‐

2016

FY 2016‐

2017

FY 2017‐

2018

FY 2018‐

2019

FY 2019‐

2020

FY 2020‐

2021

FY 2021‐

2022

FY 2022‐

2023

FY 2023‐

2024 Total
Contributions

Solano County Water Agency $60,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $227,500.00
Lake County Water Resources $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $227,500.00
Napa County Public Works $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $227,500.00
Water Resources Assoc of Yolo County $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 $227,500.00

Total Contributions $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $120,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $86,000.00 $86,000.00 $86,000.00 $86,000.00 $86,000.00 $910,000.00
Rollover Amount $48,688.36 $75,481.54 $134,881.41 $105,454.96 $45,558.56 $46,543.66 $72,437.46 $90,096.83 $111,419.39 $111,591.68
Total Income Available $60,000.00 $108,688.36 $195,481.54 $214,881.41 $185,454.96 $125,558.56 $132,543.66 $158,437.46 $176,096.83 $197,419.39 $197,591.68

Expenditures
Bank of the West $69.99 $69.99
Cache Creek Conservancy $9,490.34 $9,490.34
City of Winters $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Dept of Water Resources ‐$11,780.62 ‐$11,780.62
Government Contract Registration $600.00 $600.00
Kennedy/Jenks $54,578.75 $8,716.25 $63,295.00
Lake County RCD $11,505.40 $1,564.46 $2,722.15 $15,792.01
Lake County Water Protection $18,172.00 $1,206.07 $19,378.07
McCord Environmental $8,360.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $18,360.00
Putah Creek Council $2,500.00 $11,039.14 $1,081.25 $14,620.39
Santa Ana Watershed Project $1,549.38 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $6,049.38
Solano County RCD $12,500.00 $12,500.00
The Printer $3,443.09 $3,443.09
Yolo County Flood Control $11,780.62 $2,282.38 $14,063.00
Yolo County RCD $11,311.64 $24,246.82 $48,600.13 $61,580.10 $66,322.67 $66,370.43 $56,663.11 $61,791.25 $79,677.44 $62,827.71 $21,585.00 $560,976.30

Total Expenditures $11,311.64 $33,206.82 $60,600.13 $109,426.45 $139,896.40 $79,014.90 $60,106.20 $68,340.63 $86,177.44 $64,327.71 $26,448.63 $738,856.95

REMAINING BALANCE $48,688.36 $75,481.54 $134,881.41 $105,454.96 $45,558.56 $46,543.66 $72,437.46 $90,096.83 $89,919.39 $133,091.68 $171,143.05 $171,143.05

$0.00

Agenda Item 2d.



December 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Page 1 of 4 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 

agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

SB552: DWR’s County Drought Resilience Planning Assistance for state small water system and domestic wells 

DWR will provide financial or direct technical assistance to counties (up to $125,000) for developing their 

County Drought Resilience Plan per SB 552 to provide needed water shortage protection and emergency response 

for state small water systems and domestic wells.  Applications and additional information can also be found here.   

For questions, email CountyDRP@water.ca.gov or call Julie Ekstrom at 916-612-4371. Applications are being 

accepted now through December 29, 2023 for financial assistance and until May 2024 for direct technical 

assistance. 

DWR’s Underrepresented Communities Technical Assistance Program 

The mission of the Program is to determine the needs, risks, and vulnerabilities with the implementation of the 

SGMA for underrepresented communities and small farms in medium and high priority basins, including 

critically overdrafted (COD) basins. The types of services provided include, but are not limited to: Groundwater 

level monitoring; Aquifer testing to determine long-term yield and supply; Identifying Groundwater Dependent 

Ecosystems (GDEs); Analyze well interference; Identifying additional water supply; Analyze existing well 

condition using downhole video log; Rehabilitation of water storage tank; Long-term water supply and demand 

analysis; Analyze and help to facilitate water transfers. More information is available on the webpage. Local 

entities can request services by emailing SGM_TA@water.ca.gov.  

Other state & federal grant websites for resources that may be helpful are: 

• California Financing Coordinating Committee -- https://cfcc.ca.gov/, and

• CalOES grants -- https://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/grants-management

• US EPA  --  https://www.epa.gov/grants/specific-epa-grant-programs, and

• Economic Development Administration -- https://eda.gov/funding-opportunities/

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

DWR Releases October 2023 Groundwater Conditions Update 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) has released the October 2023 Groundwater Conditions Update, 

which provides a look back at groundwater conditions during the 2023 Water Year informed by DWR’s 

groundwater data and tools. This year’s report shows that while the 2022/2023 storms relieved statewide drought 

conditions, California’s groundwater aquifers, a significant source of water for the state, remain depleted. It will 

require several more wet years and more focused efforts to increase recharge and reduce pumping to recover from 

the cumulative depletion of groundwater aquifers that has occurred over the years. The report also describes this 

year’s flood response and how state and local actions to expedite groundwater recharge projects played a critical 

role in helping to protect communities from flood impacts while replenishing depleted groundwater basins. 

Fact Sheet Available on Future Interconnected Surface Water Guidance 

DWR published the Guidance on Interconnected Surface Water fact sheet that provides a general overview of the 

timing and content of the technical aspects of interconnected surface water (ISW) and guidance for complying 

with Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) Regulations for the depletions of ISW as part of the implementation 

of SGMA. Fact sheet details and a link to the pdf can be found on the “Guidance Documents” tab of the Best 

Management Practices and Guidance Documents website. .  

Agenda Item 5.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Applications%20and%20additional%20information%20can%20also%20be%20found%20here
https://water.ca.gov/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Sustainable-Groundwater/Underrepresented-Communities-Grants
mailto:SGM_TA@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcfcc.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=Zjwqz8JAvF3atlngTyey1j%2ByF7BLr4oczfDB1haI0ew%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caloes.ca.gov%2Fcal-oes-divisions%2Fgrants-management&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929984004&sdata=EptUGsmiRi4zaYUTwMzNWJPTk05gBIbaFUETuSEKC%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fgrants%2Fspecific-epa-grant-programs&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=at%2FyX84PAsbDjeYig%2FU0cuYF5MwIwrmvV28eLg6BjN8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feda.gov%2Ffunding-opportunities%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=swt8AhE1DvIGJOlTFqA8VHbXmsUiRD0E20U7iQ%2B%2BDuU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2NhbGlmb3JuaWEtcy1ncm91bmR3YXRlci1zZW1pLWFubnVhbC1jb25kaXRpb25zLXVwZGF0ZXM_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTAxMy44NDA0MTU2MSJ9.NDE_kDVGYkl0wA3g7xoWLRUfP9V62K7IJnBAOf1kIS0%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F228013108434-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C56eb09307044417511c408dbcc0f0fc5%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638328137308636932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pXJ2TKu2vJnltt9K9vzO8%2BdypQjTytWhOs772S889H8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvU2NoZWR1bGVfT3ZlcnZpZXdTaGVldF92NVJlbWVkaWF0ZWQucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA5MjkuODMzNjg2NTEifQ.3E_a-Pwz5Q1Bzourw3hltJFOaIWeO6UALEl1dQtAYvs%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F227108502037-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cdb5898c19fa7400678c808dbc119f8e1%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638316089589235643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DlzGW4fMGXOOioBRokOYznEl9Exh9IospZaO727iPEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU0dNQS1Hcm91bmR3YXRlci1NYW5hZ2VtZW50L0Jlc3QtTWFuYWdlbWVudC1QcmFjdGljZXMtYW5kLUd1aWRhbmNlLURvY3VtZW50cz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwOTI5LjgzMzY4NjUxIn0.ALyZX-jX1l3xkJMOcVDZ3MQaPNpQxgAn3gfYTeoA0iQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F227108502037-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cdb5898c19fa7400678c808dbc119f8e1%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638316089589235643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ozn4m3OsuXyakO02yVe0%2Fi3N232lym6Od19yrGjE02k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU0dNQS1Hcm91bmR3YXRlci1NYW5hZ2VtZW50L0Jlc3QtTWFuYWdlbWVudC1QcmFjdGljZXMtYW5kLUd1aWRhbmNlLURvY3VtZW50cz91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwOTI5LjgzMzY4NjUxIn0.ALyZX-jX1l3xkJMOcVDZ3MQaPNpQxgAn3gfYTeoA0iQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F227108502037-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cdb5898c19fa7400678c808dbc119f8e1%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638316089589235643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ozn4m3OsuXyakO02yVe0%2Fi3N232lym6Od19yrGjE02k%3D&reserved=0


December 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 2 of 4 

 

 

DWR Releases Groundwater Recharge Guidance Documents 

DWR has developed an On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, District Recharge Program Guidance and Central 

Valley Groundwater Recharge Incentives and Strategies.  The On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, a summary of 

strategies and challenges. This document gathers observations and lessons learned from over a decade of 

Sustainable Conservation working directly with growers and irrigation districts to implement on-farm recharge, 

including methods to enhance recharge, avoid crop health problems, manage recharge events, and minimize 

nutrient leaching. This document summarizes in-field practices with 10 grower case studies to provide practical 

information about on-farm recharge from growers to growers.  

The two guidance documents will help water districts, Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs), and their 

technical consultants design and implement effective multi-benefit recharge programs and projects. These 

documents include a summary of necessary considerations, publicly available tools, and examples to design new 

or refine existing recharge and incentive programs that address the specific needs and priorities in a subbasin. 

 

DWR launches permit portal for Delta Conveyance Project 

DWR has launched a “permit portal” to help with plans and projects for the Delta Conveyance Project. The portal 

includes access to information and resources related to some of the more critical environmental compliance and 

permitting processes. The new website has all relevant California Environmental Quality Act information, along 

with the final environmental impact report. New fact sheets are available in English, Spanish and Chinese and 

cover topics such as soil testing, seismic resilience and project features. Several companion videos are also now 

available. A Final EIR for the proposed Delta Conveyance Project was issued and approved in December of 

2023.  

Now that the environmental review is complete and the project has been approved, DWR will take the next steps 

to pursue numerous state and federal permits or authorizations, including those required by the State Water 

Resources Control Board, the Delta Stewardship Council, and compliance with state and federal Endangered 

Species acts. DWR will also continue to develop a Community Benefits Program. The Delta Construction 

Authority will provide a new cost estimate and a benefit-cost analysis in mid-2024.  

 

Executive Order N-7-22 

On March 28, 2022 Governor Newsom signed Executive Order N-7-22, updated in 2023 to EO-N-3-23, which 

included new well permitting requirements (Action 9) as well as CEAQ exemptions and permit 

streamlining for FloodMAR projects (Action 13). The materials including a fact sheets, recording and 

presentation materials from the April 13th and a self-certification form for the CEQA waiver are now posted on 

DWR’s Drought Webpage, under the ‘Drought Well Permitting Requirements’ and the ‘CEQA Suspension on 

Groundwater Recharge Projects’ accordion dropdowns: https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought.   

 

California’s Groundwater Live: Up-to-date data on groundwater conditions, well installations and subsidence 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, DWR has also developed a 

companion web-based application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California 

Natural Resources Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide 

groundwater information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 

available in an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading.  For more 

information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov.   

 

SGMA & Drought 

Update Your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information in DWR’s SGMA Portal 

If your GSA and/or GSP Plan Manager Point of Contact (POC) is not current, or you are not sure, please visit the 

SGMA Portal to ensure that your contact information is up-to-date. When logged in, the Portal allows edits to be 

made to previously submitted contact information.  If you have SGMA Portal questions, please email them to: 

GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDMwOS9SZWNoYXJnZSUyME1ldGhvZHMlMjBNYW51YWxfcmVkdWNlZCUyMHNpemUucGRmIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgzMS44MTk1MjE1MSJ9.wt3wczENUhYKuQzGMuEdde5pQ6WZEPufHYZk-jNVTVU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B1cJf0VKpdcFBliSWRPYIdKpcvF9%2BpRkY5PLDsPNwdc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI4MS9EaXN0cmljdCUyMFJlY2hhcmdlJTIwUHJvZ3JhbSUyMEd1aWRhbmNlX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.b4ACOFnUYRVio4UDD1JB_sNs8mJMetgLPuAYpMB1xLY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rr3O5YknsYO8fgp9W31lmkJF17s%2BtXKyG6yOaVPk2iI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmRlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZXByb2plY3QuY29tP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA1MzEuNzc1MDc3MTEifQ.A9hLcjiOqfLE31koLtFYF09wAWF5U7fu9j1kBdiMnUo%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xN051otBY3Jov%2BtvCmOqCKhtjzRUDN80B%2BDTs7CjQC0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L2RlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.iiZFeqYL9FyvX79gnrSyjkKz0iKI7heCw6QJx4V32cg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jREdAyaBSDdspeyh42wvWOdggVXmD4SvfoKwwSc%2FtUc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://www.deltaconveyanceproject.com/planning-processes/california-environmental-quality-act/final-eir
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3Dc4146619b4%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pAoRhYxB523JzmXmHxQG%2BlTtlMWijqNpZAGyybildOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D45c3de20e5%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18jQxR5JX%2B4XWc4ZkhNA2YJoqZGxN8cpaBQhPJiwx%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Feb-13-2023-Executive-Order.pdf?emrc=63eec081c80cb
https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov
mailto:GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov


December 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

Release of New Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation 

On October 30, 2023, DWR released its Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation: A Guide to Annual 
Reports, Periodic Evaluations, and Plan Amendments, which provides guidance to GSAs preparing these 
documents under SGMA and the GSP Regulations. The Department also released a Frequently Asked Questions 
and Available Resources document that provides commonly asked questions and answers about Annual Reports, 
Periodic Evaluations, and GSP Amendments. These resources do not create any requirements or obligations for 
GSAs; the information is intended to clarify the necessary content of the documents already required by SGMA 
and the GSP Regulations. 

 

Fall 2023 Groundwater Sustainability Agency Forum - Event Recording Available 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) hosted the Fall 2023 Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) 

Forum on November 9, 2023. The theme of the event was Well Management Approaches: from Enhancing Local 

Understanding to Leveraging Local Coordination. A recording of the event is now available on DWR's YouTube 

channel. 

 

SGMA Overview Brochure Available Online 

DWR released a new SGMA Overview Brochure that provides useful information for those interested in learning 

more about SGMA and local groundwater management, DWR’s assistance resources, and DWR’s SGMA 

Program benefits. You can view or download the SGMA Overview Brochure in English and Spanish, in both an 

online version and an 11-inch by 17-inch printable version (English and Spanish). 

 

DWR Releases ‘Be Well Prepared' Initiative and Website 

May 17, 2023, DWR released the Be Well Prepared initiative. DWR is providing tools and resources to help 

communities that are dependent on groundwater and experiencing climate-driven weather extremes, to prepare for 

potential impacts to household water supplies. The Be Well Prepared initiative focuses on domestic well owners 

and residents that use and maintain their well.  The website includes resources and information that every well 

owner should know and understand about: groundwater conditions, well maintenance, water quality, assistance, 

and additional articles, videos and resources.  A new flyer from DWR provides the four initial steps for well 

owners to take if they think their well has gone dry.  This flyer is also available in Spanish and Hmong. 

 

DWR Releases 'Drinking Water Well Impacts' Guidance and 'Water Shortage Planning' Brochure 

April 7, 2023: DWR released the Considerations for Identifying and Addressing Drinking Water Well Impacts 

guidance document and technical assistance. This guidance document supports GSAs to fully consider and 

appropriately address potential impacts to drinking water well users during SGMA implementation.  There is an 

online accompanying toolkit.  The Department also released a brochure, called Alignment and Coordination: 

Water Shortage Planning for Rural Communities and Sustainable Groundwater Management. This brochure 

encourages voluntary collaboration between counties and GSAs as they coordinate their respective 

responsibilities for drought and water shortage planning efforts, for rural communities under Senate Bill 552, and 

the long-term sustainability goals of groundwater basins under SGMA. 

 

SB552: DWR’s Water Shortage Vulnerability Scoring and Tool  

As part of its technical assistance to support SB 552 implementation, DWR developed the Water Shortage 

Vulnerability Scoring and Tool to provide the foundational data and information statewide to counties for their 

water shortage risk assessment.   

 

Dry Well Susceptibility Map 

The DWR, in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, has developed an interactive mapping 

tool, called the Dry Well Susceptibility Tool. This tool identifies areas within groundwater basins that may be 

prone to water supply shortages in drinking water wells. State and local agencies and well owners can use this 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PVZHMFJVM2E4UFlrIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEzMC44NjM5ODA4MSJ9.i9JYxN9Gt8kl3xPURdjmsMZaWbHq5V03OcIL9iPIeCM%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F231952978005-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ce771241fb638450f0daf08dbf1d5af83%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638369672323421043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1yRgXMJiS6wSJ3bD24Ua74TGex18M%2BUsEPAEME8Iffg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PVZHMFJVM2E4UFlrIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEzMC44NjM5ODA4MSJ9.i9JYxN9Gt8kl3xPURdjmsMZaWbHq5V03OcIL9iPIeCM%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F231952978005-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ce771241fb638450f0daf08dbf1d5af83%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638369672323421043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1yRgXMJiS6wSJ3bD24Ua74TGex18M%2BUsEPAEME8Iffg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlX09ubGluZS1WZXJzaW9uX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0.cBT_TG4aOd9kChvWnZRwIYvi9ZpLYK-qo5m9_jCVpyU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yLxNgRKWb6KmyXP6GFtB1E7sW%2FlsuxZr3BBQhRhhJk0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlX09ubGluZS1WZXJzaW9uX1NwYW5pc2hfRklOQUwucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MzEuODA0NjI5NTEifQ.m_wpAHepY53jqVelen6iJvF9FpjPdXB0w7usz_YC8JE%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1TCa2NiG3sHv9VlwhIrK4UZlgcP73BOhYCE5HXwHWsw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlLUdhdGUtRm9sZF9GSU5BTC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDczMS44MDQ2Mjk1MSJ9.ZjHXQwLBl3KRQhGSmfDqsFeF3S4wBBKINbfwTw3G9qE%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3lpwOa6YkrE3DY8c0oEp2lsG2HPzteVJbWry%2FA9FnKA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9GaWxlcy9TR01BLUJyb2NodXJlLUdhdGUtRm9sZF9TcGFuaXNoX0ZJTkFMLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNzMxLjgwNDYyOTUxIn0._YiJNl4zb9sAVhfgWgDCh1y8AI2NOE4_WZNjp2tC0Mw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223500522865-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C1198cf9b1b6543aafaaa08db9214de91%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638264390584372473%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BOVV%2Fwcf8JuipctXVuX62UK4d%2FvD2Bq20gVdpWn4Aa0%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/May-2023/DWR-Launches-Be-Well-Prepared-Program-to-Ensure-Safe-and-Reliable-Drinking-Water-for-Households?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Well/Be-Well-Prepared?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1YzLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.zFZnOhCKIPBqdnN1qsD8nx0AlSfX5gH7Z2sO9mb_KdY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=avvPoZl1wMEToFjmOYlYByUO6Ed7Zy1aoKvkE2YvJEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1NwYW5pc2hfVjMucGRmP3V0bT0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNi44MDIwMjkwMSJ9.rRdcGFcs1SMySSpjXL2HtFBbuo13mAeV4pxEH5FsQrw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vmvkfTAC2%2FBvdYMWyOuMWHN7J5L1Hx7MY2WaNcdwNBU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX0htb25nX1YyLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.rceOFpI-nmIRzwnU2I8YjNCqWhiQbjS7D1E4PeNZyi8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QtgZ8Q%2FD5SIcGWhpE3L1nv1EzrMbo0egVuvcfNTvdY0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvQ29uc2lkZXJhdGlvbnMtZm9yLUlkZW50aWZ5aW5nLWFuZC1BZGRyZXNzaW5nLURyaW5raW5nLVdhdGVyLVdlbGwtSW1wYWN0c19GSU5BTC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDQwNy43NDg0MzgyMSJ9.mqim5cMNzGPW0MxAIVb8Vg0365jDgm_UFZg6osZiytU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QTdTc4pyWzOuFuMYKQ1A8jXdiKxmE9I6PE4fb3FupU0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmctV2F0ZXItV2VsbD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.i0ySOmZ88234yBC-3cXl3BWBlpM20B60rAXbDe_XRIA%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982603851633%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J8XKT4ysWKYhUfMH2J51VuohT%2BulZK8Zysj0PAkt4wo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRmlsZXMvU0dNQS0tU0ItNTUyLUZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNDA3Ljc0ODQzODIxIn0.HIoZZRjvHDdOrV_iuRBt4rmrvFRzKBFvtU6zALpIDNQ%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F157684966331-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca19f15f392ee4c7ed40b08db37ab8fbe%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638164982604007840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2NrDg1BZZ0LvR4Ep9Od82anuDTFNaR7LV1yjql%2FJoHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0


December 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

tool to anticipate where wells may go dry based on historical conditions to inform drought preparedness decision-

making. To use this tool, navigate to California’s Groundwater Live website and click the Dry Domestic Well 

Susceptibility tab. A fact sheet on this tool, as well as DWR’s Dry Well Reporting System, is available here. 

 

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 

inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 

webpage. The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish.  Local agencies can now sign up to 

receive notifications of any dry wells reported in their area.  To sign up please email sgmps@water.ca.gov.  

 

DWR is developing eight Proposition 68-funded technical projects  

Fact sheets on each project can be viewed under the “Prop 68” tab here. 

• AEM webpage contains information on the how the process works, safety, schedule, data submission by 

GSAs, TAC, pilot study data and more. The final Data Reports, AEM data interpretations, and supporting 

data are available for the Central San Joaquin Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 5) and the 

Northern San Joaquin Valley and Southern Sacramento Valley groundwater basins (Survey Area 6).  All 

reports and datasets are available for download on the California Natural Resources Agency Open Data 

Portal and AEM data can be viewed online on the AEM Data Viewer.    For more information about 

AEM, visit the AEM Project Webpage or check out “DWR’s Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) Surveys: 

The AEM Method” video in English and Spanish. 

• 2020 Statewide Crop Mapping data was released in March of 2023 and includes multi-cropping 

information. The 2020 final and 2021 provisional datasets includes agricultural land use and urban 

boundaries for all 58 counties in California.  The data can now be accessed at the following locations: CA 

DWR Land Use Viewer (viewing and downloading); CNRA Webpage (viewing and downloading); on 

the SGMA Data Viewer (viewing) and the California State Geoportal (viewing and downloading).  
• InSAR subsidence data is now available through Oct 1 of 2023 and can now be viewed on the SGMA 

data viewer.  The updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.   

 

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties, 

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation 

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials 

(5,000 word maximum). 

• DWR has a new Verbal Interpretation service available to GSA’s. Real-time interpretive services are available to 

GSAs for virtual, hybrid, or in-person meetings in support of GSP implementation with the goal of engaging 

underrepresented communities within basins and encouraging equal access for non-fluent English speakers during 

the implementation of GSP’s. If you are interested in learning more or receiving support from an interpretation 

team email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/calgw-live/resource/9c58b42b-dc7d-438c-8225-3d5dbf9bc20d
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTQ0NzgxIn0.1NhOQF-ty72oJ5m9pSAt74yvUj453H0vGw9seMGi5ko%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7nFvoXYucQNct0Noa087N7BAxJ8EjhypkJEZFBJvcg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vZGF0YS5jbnJhLmNhLmdvdi9kYXRhc2V0L2FlbS9yZXNvdXJjZS8yOWM0NDc4ZC1mYzM0LTQ0YWItYTM3My03ZDQ4NGFmYTM4ZTg_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.l8r9bDefNATOg5jv4yZKXKNeBBlIKbR_6QxY8rx6ZLI%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034092527%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fc%2BNsECgAiIFxeSt4dEXiiRXM%2Fwb1cW3gjeTNp48b2I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PUhNU1pkenowclVFIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.-IdnfjXORAhfKEUgcWj8-Awzv10zdTpSi1GrS8wAD6U%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=njcFTm8V7l9zs2%2BqT0b7LHat%2BAtcJaFZcMo1NaB4sM0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3dhdGNoP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ2PVQtdkg5aDlTZE5nIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDUzMS43NzU0NDc4MSJ9.naUEGD0eLboDqqMaIGAY3rPyIGdkIyJqpv5oABJAsVw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203991998654-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C495cde293724459ea51808db621c1726%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211645034248736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=thPEL5thPJqb%2BTvB143dz9cb7zIFcWc7HRAmLWkSQ3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fstatewide-crop-mapping&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660365487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tbh%2BBQO5se6W4t0%2FeWHXNq7rBdj5Ihx5M6k%2BbqNOrkU%3D&reserved=0
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/statewide-crop-mapping
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#waterbudget
https://gis.data.ca.gov/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov


Agenda Item 7b.



Entity Name Description Open Dates Eligible entities Notes

DoI BoR

WaterSMART Cooperative 

Watershed Management 

Program Phase I for Fiscal Year 

2023

The objective of this NOFO is to invite states, Indian Tribes, irrigation districts, water districts, local 

governmental entities, non‐profit organizations, Existing Watershed Groups, and local and special 

districts (e.g., irrigation and water districts, conservation districts, natural resource districts) to 

submit proposals for Phase I activities to develop a watershed group, complete watershed 

restoration planning activities, and design watershed management projects. See Section C.4. 

Eligible Projects for a more comprehensive description of eligible activities.A “watershed group,” as 

defined in Section 6001(6) of the Cooperative Watershed Management Act (see Section A.1. 

Authority for full citation) is a grassroots, non‐regulatory entity that addresses water availability 

and quality issues within the relevant watershed, is capable of promoting the sustainable use of 

water resources in the watershed, makes decisions on a consensus basis, and represents a diverse 

group of stakeholders, including hydroelectric producers, livestock grazing, timber production, land 

development, recreation or tourism, irrigated agriculture, the environment, municipal water 

supplies, private property owners, Federal, state and local governments, Tribes, and disadvantaged 

communities. 

Yes

Second 

application period 

due date: 9/3/24

states, Indian Tribes, local and special districts 

(e.g., irrigation, water districts, water 

conservation districts), local governmental 

entities, interstate organizations, and non‐profit 

organizations

Awards from $10k ‐ $300k; no matching requirement 

https://www.grants.gov/search‐results‐detail/349783 

Governor's Office of 

Planning & Research

Adaptation Planning Grant 

Program

The goal of the Adaptation Planning Grant Program (APGP) is to provide funding to help fill 

planning needs, provide communities the resources to identify climate resilience priorities, and 

support the development of climate resilient projects across the state.

Soon

out for public 

review 1/6/24 ‐ 

2/2/24

Eligible Applicants include local public entities, 

California Native American Tribes, community‐

based organizations, and non‐profits. 

There should be a minimum of one (1) Co‐

Applicant in addition to the Lead Applicant. 

More than one (1) Co‐Applicant is encouraged.

Governor's Office of 

Planning & Research

Regional Resilience Planning 

Grant Program

The Regional Resilience Grant Program (RRGP) is a new grant program that funds planning and 

implementation projects that strengthen climate change resilience at a regional scale.

The RRGP funds projects led by partnerships that involve multiple jurisdictions working together to 

address the most significant climate change risks in their regions, especially in communities that 

are most vulnerable to climate change impacts. These impacts could include but are not limited to 

wildfires, rising sea levels, droughts, floods, increasing

temperatures, and extreme heat events.

No Closed 8/29/23

eligible applicants should form regional 

partnerships that involve two

or more jurisdictions working together to 

address their region’s shared climate risks. The

organization types that are eligible to partner 

and apply are:

• California Native American tribes

• Public Entities

• Community‐based Organizations (CBOs)

• Academic Institutions

14 projects were funded in Round 1, announced June 2023. Planning for an 

Equitable, Climate Safe Lake received $650k (Lake County Community Risk 

Reduction Authority); San Mateo County OneWatershed Climate Resilience 

Framework received $650k (The San Mateo County OneWatershed Climate 

Resilience Framework Project aims to develop a model for community‐led risk 

identification, a replicable watershed approach, resilient neighborhoods and 

watersheds, and breaking down silos in water‐related infrastructure planning to 

address climate adaptation challenges holistically.).

https://www.opr.ca.gov/climate/icarp/grants/adaptation‐planning‐

grant.html#resources

https://opr.ca.gov/climate/icarp/grants/docs/20240103‐R2_APGP_Guidelines.pdf 

Awarded entities announced 12/21/23, included Yolo County Regional Resilience 

Collaborative (Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation, City of Davis, City of Woodland, UC 

Davis, etc.), Mendocino, Lake, Sonoma Tribal Resilience Initiative on Air Quality & 

Drought (Big Valley Band of Pomo Indians, Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians, 

Sherwood Valley Band of Pomo Indians), Solano Bayshore Resiliency Project (City of 

Suisun City, Greenbelt Alliance, Solano RCD),  North Coast Resource Partnership 

(North Coast IRWM that's grown into a larger, more comprehensive cooperative 

body)

https://opr.ca.gov/news/2023/12‐21.html

Westside Sacramento IRWM Coordinating Committee - Possible funding opportunities for climate resilience planning Agenda Item 8.

https://www.grants.gov/search%E2%80%90results%E2%80%90detail/349783%20
https://www.opr.ca.gov/climate/icarp/grants/adaptation%E2%80%90planning%E2%80%90%0Agrant.html#resources
https://opr.ca.gov/climate/icarp/grants/docs/20240103%E2%80%90R2_APGP_Guidelines.pdf%20
https://opr.ca.gov/news/2023/12%E2%80%9021.html


Entity Name Description Open Dates Eligible entities Notes

Resilient CA CA Resilience Challenge
grants in support of climate resilience planning projects, with a preference for projects that will 

lead to implementation of resiliency infrastructure. 
No Closed 9/29/23

California‐based non‐government organizations, 

including community‐based organizations,

representing under‐resourced communities are 

encouraged to apply

Local California public entities applying for 

projects targeted at benefitting under‐

resourced

communities in their constituencies must 

partner with an above‐described community‐

based

organizations. California Native American Tribes 

are exempt from the partnership

requirement. Such public entities may include:

• California incorporated cities, whether or not

charter cities

• California counties

• Local agencies and districts at the county level

• Joint Powers Authorities

• Special Districts such as, but not limited to, 

Geologic Hazard and Abatement Districts,

Community Facilities Districts, Utility Districts

and others

• California Native American Tribes

• Metropolitan Planning Organizations

• Councils of Governments

No matching funds required, $1M available 

https://resilientcal.org/

CA Strategic Growth 

Council

Regional Climate Collaboratives 

Program

The RCC program funds cross‐sectoral partnerships to build capacity for climate mitigation, 

adaptation, and resilience within under‐resourced communities. 
No

pre‐proposals due 

9/6/23

California Tribes

Community‐based organizations and nonprofits

local government agencies

small businesses

other organizations with a history of providing 

community‐based outreach or TA

$8.5M available, matching funds not required

https://www.sgc.ca.gov/programs/cace/resources/rcc/

https://www.sgc.ca.gov/programs/cace/docs/20230706‐RCC_R2_NOFA.pdf

CA Strategic Growth 

Council

Transformative Climate 

Communities

The Transformative Climate Communities (TCC) Program empowers the communities most 

impacted by pollution to choose their own goals, strategies, and projects to reduce greenhouse gas 

emissions and local air pollution.

No Closed 8/1/23

Organizations eligible to serve as Lead Applicant 

may include but are not limited to: community‐

based organizations, local governments, 

nonprofit organizations, philanthropic 

organizations and foundations, faith‐based 

organizations, coalitions or associations of 

nonprofit organizations, community 

development finance institutions, community 

development corporations, joint powers 

authorities, councils of governments, and 

California Native American Tribes.

$9.8M available. Awardees included Mendocino County RCD on behalf of Russian 

River Tribes, $1,084,660 Award to Santa Barbara County – Resilient Cuyama 

Valley https://sgc.ca.gov/programs/tcc/

https://resilientcal.org/
https://www.sgc.ca.gov/programs/cace/resources/rcc/
https://www.sgc.ca.gov/programs/cace/docs/20230706%E2%80%90RCC_R2_NOFA.pdf
https://sgc.ca.gov/programs/tcc/


Administrative Coordinator Report 1/10/24   

1. I developed a list of funding opportunities for climate adaptation planning for your review; it is 
in the agenda packet as Agenda Item 8.

2. The WS IRWM project list update effort is in process; I’ve received updates on all but 34 
projects, most of which belong to a handful of project sponsors. All project sponsors who did 
not respond to the first update request in August/September have been contacted again.

3. The December YCRCD newsletter contained an article describing the Westside Sac IRWM CC; it is 
attached for your review.

4. Small grants update:

a. City of Winters: the tree and sedge planting has been scheduled for 1/12/24 – see 
attached Winters Express article about the planting.

b. Lake County WPD: Angela DePalma‐Dow to provide an update during the CC meeting.

c. Yolo County FC&WCD: one flow meter has been installed; the agency continues to seek 
another grower who is willing to install one.

d. Putah Creek Club: this is a springtime club and they will be using the funding for the 
picnic next May.

5. WS IRWM website

a. On an ongoing basis as part of sending out the funding spreadsheet, I’m updating the 
website to provide the most recent version. It’s available on the funding page.

b. On the schedule for website updates:

i. Revise the “Projects” page (potentially into multiple pages) to be more readable 
and explicitly capture each funding effort. I will likely lean on Alli Perman, our 
public outreach coordinator, who has about 40 hours of funding in this FY 
budget, to help with this.

6. I am continuing to work with Grace Person with CivicWell, to funnel projects through CivicWell 
for TA to match projects to funding sources and provide application assistance if needed.

a. I reviewed the LCSD BoR WaterSMART application for the Spring Valley Lake Reservoir 
project and provided feedback.

Agenda Item 10.



1

Kate Reza

From: Yolo County Resource Conservation District <nichols@yolorcd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:45 AM
To: Kate Reza
Subject: December 2023 Newsletter

In this issue:  

 Your RCD's Year in Review
 City of Woodland Awarded $1.5 Million for Pacific Flyway Pond
 What is the Westside Sac IRWM?
 Job Opportunity: Sacramento Valley Regional Soil Hub Coordinator
 Applications Now Accepted for CDFA State Water Efficiency

Enhancement Program
 Photos from the Field

Your RCDs Year in Review 

Agenda Item 10a.



2

 

 

  

What a year's its been! 2023 has been 
a year of growth for Yolo County RCD. 
We have more than a few new staff 
members and new programs, like the 
Mobile Irrigation Lab and the Yolo 
Prescribed Burn Association. 
 
The 2023 Year in Review features 
photos of highlights, accomplishments, 
or events from each month. To check 
out our Year in Review, visit our social 
media pages linked below and consider 
following the RCD if you haven't 
already! 

 

2023 Year in Review - Instagram  
 

 

2023 Year in Review - Facebook  
 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Woodland’s Pacific Flyway Pond 
Awarded $1.5 Million for Migrating Bird and 

Pollinator Habitat 
 



3

In November, the California Wildlife Conservation Board notified the City of 
Woodland of a grant award for more than $1.5 million for the enhancement of 
Pacific Flyway Pond (formerly known as North Regional Pond) for habitat to support 
shorebirds (avocets, sandpipers, plovers), wading birds (egrets, herons, ibis), 
waterfowl (duck and geese), and tricolored blackbirds. 
 
The Pacific Flyway Pond is a stormwater drainage system and is a part of the 
Woodland-Davis Clean Water Agency Regional Water Treatment Facility. In addition 
to stormwater management, the 78-acre retention basin also provides year-round 
open water habitat for birds, including spring and summer breeding grounds for 
waterbirds. Visit the link below to learn about upcoming enhancements to the Pacific 
Flyway Pond to support native birds! 

 

Read more about the Pacific Flyway Pond Project  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What is the Westside Sac IRWM? 
 

In addition to its extensive suite of implementation projects, the Yolo County RCD is 
involved in several local and regional planning efforts. One such endeavor is the 
Westside Sacramento Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Coordinating 
Committee (Westside Sac CC or CC). 
 
The Westside Sac CC was formed in 2012 and its members are the Lake County 
Watershed Protection District, Napa County Flood Control and Water Conservation 
District, Solano County Water Agency, and the Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Agency. 
The group meets every other month to collaborate on natural resource-related 
challenges and opportunities facing the Putah and Cache Creek watersheds. 



4

In 2013, YCRCD took on the role of administrative coordinator for the group, which 
includes scheduling meetings and guest speakers and keeping members and project 
sponsors updated on funding opportunities and relevant events. 
 
In the past decade, the CC has developed and updated its IRWM plan and obtained 
state and federal funding to implement many of the projects prioritized in the plan. 
Projects include a Brownfields assessment in Cache and Putah Creeks which 
identified abandoned mercury mines and other contaminated sites, and multiple 
water supply infrastructure projects for economically disadvantaged communities in 
Lake County. 
 
The self-funded group has also sponsored smaller local projects. In 2016, they 
funded a Quagga Mussel Prevention Boat Display, which involved mooring a boat in 
Lake Mead to purposely become colonized by quagga mussels, then preserving the 
infestation for display at county fairs, fishing tournaments, festivals, and sports 
shows. The boat is still in use as a cautionary educational display. This year, the CC 
funded four projects including oak and sedge installation along a walking trail in the 
Putah Creek Nature Park, water metering devices for small farms, the Clear Lake 
Science Symposium, and a picnic for the Putah Creek Club to foster a positive 
relationship with the natural world for students and their families. 

 

Learn more about the Westside Sac IRWM  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Job Opportunity: Sac Valley Soil Hub Regional 
Coordinator 

 



5

Colusa County RCD is looking for a Regional Coordinator to spearhead the 
Sacramento Valley Soil Hub! The Regional Coordinator will serve as a program 
manager to co-design and lead a brand-new soil hub for the Sacramento Valley 
Region of Resource Conservation Districts. The Sac Valley Region of RCDs consists 
of Butte County RCD, Colusa County RCD, Feather River RCD, Glenn County RCD, 
Sutter County RCD, Sierra County RCD, RCD of Tehama County, Yolo County RCD, 
Yuba County RCD, and Western Shasta RCD. 
 
The Soil Hub Coordinator will support the accelerated adoption of climate-smart 
agricultural practices in the region through stakeholder engagement and 
coordination, education and outreach, regional needs assessments, fund 
development and policy advocacy. The position comes with a focus on grant writing 
and technical capacity building of RCDs in the region, coordinating among 
agricultural partners, and expanding the statewide Carbon Farming Network and the 
Sacramento Valley Soil Hub. Salary range is $80,080- $83,200 per year with 
benefits. 

 

Learn more on Colusa RCD's website  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Applications Now Accepted for CDFA SWEEP 
 

CDFA is now accepting applications from farmers and ranchers for the State Water 
Efficiency and Enhancement Program (SWEEP), a competitive grant program that 
incentivizes farmers to invest in irrigation water and energy efficiency. Agricultural 
operations can apply for up to $200,000 for projects that save water and reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions.   
 
Projects funded through SWEEP commonly include technologies such as soil, plant, 
or weather sensors; micro-irrigation systems; pump retrofits or replacements; 
renewable energy; and variable frequency drives. 
 



6

The application window will end on Friday, January 26, 2024, at 5 p.m. PST. CDFA 
will award at least 25 percent of funding to projects submitted by socially 
disadvantaged farmers and ranchers (SDFR).  

 

Learn more about SWEEP on CDFA's website  
 

 

 

 

 

Photos from the Field 
 

 

 

A view of a two-row hedgerow installed by SLEWS students at Howat Ranch located outside of the 
City of Davis. Yolo County RCD works with the City of Davis to assist in the management of 
habitat at Howat Ranch. This hedgerow was funded through the California Association of RCD's 
Wildlife Conservation Board Pollinator Habitat Block Grant which supports projects that create 
habitat for monarch butterflies and other critical native pollinators.  

 



7

 

 

 

 

Left and Right: SLEWS students from Davis High School install native plants in a 300-foot, three 
row riparian hedgerow at a property outside of Davis, CA. In total, the project site consists of two 
riparian hedgerows, one windbreak hedgerow, and a valley oak savannah planting.  

 

 

 

Yolo County RCD staff worked closely with the City of Davis Open Space and City of Davis Fire 
Department to plan a prescribed burn at Howat Ranch on November 13th for invasive weed 
management and hazardous fuels reduction. The burn was called off after a few minutes due to a 
shift in wind direction that caused smoke to be pushed toward Interstate 80. Prescribed burn 
plans, like the one written for Howat Ranch, have particular windows for wind, temperature, and 
humidity. If any of those conditions suddenly shifts outside of the prescribed window, the burn 
must be called off. 

 



8

 

 

 

 

Left: Firefighters from the City of Davis and Yolo County RCD work to extinguish the prescribed 
fire at Howat Ranch. 
Right: Kenya Oto (right), Field Manager, at the Butte PBA TREX where Yolo County RCD staff 
assisted on a prescribed burn in an oak woodland/pine forest.  

 

 

 

Moonrise over the hills at the Putah Creek Fishing Access. Blue oaks grow on the drier hillsides 
where valley oaks, like the one pictured left, grow closer to the creek. 

 



9

 

 

 

 

Left and Right: Yolo County RCD hosted Putah Creek Council's OneCreek Technicians at the 
Correll Site managed in partnership with the Yolo Habitat Conservancy. OneCreek Techs assisted 
in collecting mulefat and cottonwood "pole" cuttings. Pole cuttings are branches of a plant with 
multiple buds or nodes that can be planted directly in the soil for plant propagation at a new site. 

 

 

 

Yolo County RCD staff toured an oak woodland site located along the historic Putah 
Creek channel at the UC Davis Riparian Reserve managed by Miles Daprato, 
Environmental Steward. The tour concluded a great RCD Fall Staff Retreat! 

 



10

 

 

 

 

Left: During the Yolo County RCD Fall 2023 Staff Retreat, staff toured the Bohart Museum of 
Entomology  
Right: Marcy Cathcart, Project Assistant, holds a moth during the tour of the Bohart Museum. 

 

 

 



11

 

 

 

 

Top, Left & Right: Yolo County RCD and other regional conservation partners built a monarch 
butterfly themed float for the Winters Tractor Parade. Happy Holidays from your partners in 
conservation! 

 

  

                   
   

 

Yolo County RCD | 221 W. Court St. Ste. 1, Woodland, CA 95695 (530) 661-1688  

Unsubscribe reza@yolorcd.org  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by nichols@yolorcd.org powered by  
 

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

      

 


	2a.IRWM_CC_Mtg_Agenda_2023-1-10
	2b.IRWM_CC_Mtg_Minutes_2023-1108_draft
	2c.YCRCD_FinancialReport_2023-1231
	2d.2110SC Westside Sac Financial Report 12.27.23
	5.2023-12-21 DWR Update
	7b.WintersExpressArticle_2023-1227
	8.ClimatePlanningOpportunities
	10.AdminCoordinatorNotes
	10a.WSIRWM_Article_YCRCDnewsletter

